# MONCHIELLE BOLDS

(504)994-0330 monchielle@yahoo.com

## **Professional Biography**

Monchielle Bolds is a Registered Nurse from New Orleans, La. with 20 years of experience in the health care field. Monchielle has specialized in critical care, postoperative care, medical surgical nursing, outpatient pediatrics, outpatient surgery, endoscopy and nursing education. Monchielle has worked hard over the years to make a difference in the lives of patients, serve as a role model for students and other employees, and make a difference in the community. Monchielle received her Associate of Science in Nursing Degree from Charity School of Nursing in 2002, her Bachelors of Science in Nursing Degree from Loyola University New Orleans in 2010, and her Masters of Science in Nursing and Health Care Systems Management from Loyola University New Orleans in 2013. Monchielle is currently pursuing her Doctorate of Nursing Degree from LSU Health New Orleans School of Nursing.

## EXPERIENCE

#### MARCH 2022-PRESENT

### **RN TRAVEL NURSE ICU,** WEST JEFFERSON MEDICAL CENTER NEW ORLEANS, LOUISIANA FULL TIME CONTRACT (36 HRS PER WEEK)

Travel nurse with duties included but not limited to the following: Assessment and management of critically ill neurologically impaired patients, COVID + patients, ventilator management, tracheostomy care, administration of medications (IV, po, gtt management), lab draws, blood administration, assisting with bedside procedures, dressing changes, functioning as a resource nurse, and documentation EPIC. Frequently floated to the Post-Anesthesia Care Unit.

#### SEPTEMBER 2021-OCTOBER 2021

## **RN TRAVEL NURSE ICU,** KAISER ANAHEIM MEDICAL CENTER ANAHEIM, CALIFORNIA FULL TIME CONTRACT (48 HRS PER WEEK)

Travel nurse with duties included but not limited to the following: Assessment and management of critically ill patients, ventilator management, tracheostomy care, administration of medications (IV, po, gtt management), lab draws, blood administration, assisting with bedside procedures, dressing changes, functioning as a resource nurse, and documentation EPIC. Frequently floated to med-surg, telemetry, and PCU.

### SEPTEMBER 2021-OCTOBER 2021 RN TRAVEL NURSE ICU, KAISER SUNNYSIDE MEDICAL CENTER PORTLAND, OREGON FULL TIME CONTRACT (60 HRS PER WEEK)

Travel nurse with duties included but not limited to the following: Assessment and management of critically ill COVID + patients, ventilator management, tracheostomy care, administration of medications (IV, po, gtt management), lab draws, blood administration, assisting with bedside procedures, dressing changes, functioning as a resource nurse, and documentation EPIC. Frequently floated to med-surg, telemetry, and PCU.

#### AUGUST 2021-SEPTEMBER 2021 **RN TRAVEL NURSE COVID ICU** BAPTISTE HEALTH MEDICAL CENTER LITTLE ROCK, ARKANSAS FULL TIME CONTRACT (48 HRS PER WEEK)

Travel nurse with duties included but not limited to the following: Assessment and management of critically ill COVID + patients, ventilator management, tracheostomy care, administration of medications (IV, po, gtt management), lab draws, blood administration, assisting with bedside procedures, dressing changes, functioning as a resource nurse, and documentation EPIC.

#### JUNE 2020-AUGUST 2021

## **RN LEGAL NURSE CONSULTANT,** HELMSING LEACH ATTORNEYS AT LAW MOBILE, ALABAMA (PART-TIME, HRS PER WEEK VARIES)

Legal nurse consultant duties included but not limited to the following: Review of legal records, patient charts, and depositions; organization, analysis, and evaluation of medical records to provide a professional opinion to attorneys.

#### DECEMBER 2020-JUNE 2021

## **RN TRAVEL NURSE ECMO ICU/LUNG RESCUSCITATION UNIT,** UNIVERSITY OF MARYLAND MEDICAL CENTER

### BALTIMORE, MARYLAND FULL TIME CONTRACT (36 HRS PER WEEK)

Travel nurse with duties included but not limited to the following: Assessment and management of critically ill COVID + patients, care of patients on ECMO, ventilator management, tracheostomy care, administration of medications (IV, po, gtt management), lab draws, blood administration, assisting with bedside procedures, dressing changes, functioning as a resource nurse, and documentation EPIC. Frequently floated to Trauma ICU and PCU. Last four weeks of assignment were in Neuro ICU; care provided for critically ill neurologically impaired clients with EVD's, bolts, continuous EEG monitoring, etc.

#### JUNE 2019-AUGUST 2020

### **RN PRN ICU/PACU/NURSING EDUCATION,** NEW ORLEANS EAST HOSPITAL/UNIVERSITY MEDICAL CENTER NEW ORLEANS/LCMC NEW ORLEANS, LA. (PRN 8-24 HRS PER WEEK)

PRN nurse with duties included but not limited to the following: Monitoring patient vital signs and lab results, medication administration, titration of gtts and sedatives, EPIC computer charting and Pyxis use on critically ill patients; providing critical care education and assigning education to ICU nurses, conducting nursing orientation

#### SEPTEMBER 2014- NOVEMBER 2020 INSTRUCTOR OF NURSING, LSU HEALTH NEW ORLEANS SCHOOL OF NURSING FULL TIME EMPLOYEE (60+ HRS PER WEEK)

Nursing Faculty for theory, clinical and lab settings in the critical care, medical-surgical and health assessment courses. Course coordinator of theory, lab and practicum. Duties including but not limited to the following: Direct patient care at University medical center New Orleans in the trauma ICU while educating students; titration of gtts, medication administration, ventilator management, caring for LOPA patients, assessment and CARE of patients with ICP monitors and traumatic brain injuries, documentation in EPIC, and assisting with bedside procedures. Teaching duties include lecturing, exam review, faculty training and mentorship, formulating course schedules, committee participation, academic policy revision and teaching during simulations. Staff nurse

#### JANUARY 2014- MAY 2015

#### ADJUNT FACULTY, DELGADO CHARITY SCHOOL OF NURSING

#### NEW ORLEANS, LA. (PART TIME 16 HRS PER WEEK)

Nursing Faculty for clinical in the critical care course. Providing Direct patient care to ICU patients. Educating students on clinical skills in the school lab, providing guidance during clinical and performing student evaluations and grading of care plans.

#### NOVEMBER 2013 – SEPTEMBER 2014

### **RN AMBULATORY PROCEDURES UNIT/PACU,** VETERANS ADMINISTRATION HOSPITAL NEW ORLEANS, LA. FULL TIME EMPLOYEE(40 HRS PER WEEEK)

Staff nurse with duties including but not limited to the following: Admission of patients for outpatient procedures, starting intravenous therapy and administering medications, caring for patients in the immediate post-operative period, discharging patients after procedures, performing patient and family education, follow up phone calls, and chart audits, charge nurse duties.

#### SEPTEMBER 2011 – NOVEMBER 2013

## **RN POST ANESTHESIA CARE UNIT,** INTERIM LSU PUBLIC HOSPITAL NEW ORLEANS, LA. FULL TIME EMPLOYEE (36+ HRS PER WEEK)

Staff nurse with duties including but not limited to the following: Caring for patients in the immediate post-operative period, administration of medications, documentation in the electronic medical record, super user for epic software, caring for critically ill trauma patients, preceptor for new staff on the unit, and served as charge nurse on the unit.

#### FEBRUARY 2009 – FEBRUARY 2012

## **RN CRITICAL CARE STAFF/PRN,** OCHSNER KENNER/OCHSNER MAIN CAMPUS KENNER, LA. /NEW ORLEANS, LA. PRN THEN FULL TIME EMPLOYEE (36 HRS PER WEEK)

Staff nurse with duties including but not limited to the following: Monitor patient vital signs and lab results, medication administration, titration of gtts and sedatives, Continuous renal replacement therapy, computer charting and Pyxis use, preceptor for new staff, and served as charge nurse on the unit.

#### JULY 2007 - APRIL 2010

## **RN CCU, MEDPEDS CLINIC AND PACU,** TULANE UNIVERSITY HOSPITAL AND CLINIC NEW ORLEANS, LA. FULL TIME EMPLOYEE (40 HRS PER WEEK)

Staff nurse with duties including but not limited to the following: Caring for critically ill patients and performing all ICU duties including medication administration, titration of gtts, swan ganz catheter and balloon pump set up and monitoring, assessment and triage of patients in clinic area, vaccination administration, calling in of patient refills, assisting with billing, community pediatric services referrals, performing kid-med visits, monitoring and caring for patients in the immediate post-op period, auto transfusion of blood, and discharge of patients home with education on wound care and medications.

### NOVEMBER 2006 – MAY 2007 **RN CLINIC FLOAT POOL,** LSU HEALTH SCIENCES CENTER SHREVEPORT, LA. FULL TIME EMPLOYEE (40 HRS PER WEEK)

Staff nurse with duties including but not limited to the following: Patient triage and assessment throughout all clinics in the LSU Health System, assisting with procedures and administration of moderate sedation during procedures in urology, oral surgery and endoscopy clinics, recovery and discharge of patients after minor procedures, and acted as the emergency response team nurse.

#### SEPTEMBER 2005 - NOVEMBER 2006

## **RN STAFF CARDIAC CATH LAB RECOVERY UNIT,** WILLIS KNIGHTEN MEDICAL CENTER SHREVEPORT, LA. FULL TIME EMPLOYEE (36 HRS PER WEEK)

Staff nurse with duties including but not limited to the following: Receiving and monitoring patient in the immediate post cath period, titration of vasoactive gtts, performing labs/ACT's, pulling sheaths, monitoring for complications, medication administration, administration of blood productions, patient education.

#### JANUARY 2003 - NOVEMBER 2004

## **RN NEUROSURGICAL INTENSIVE CARE UNIT,** MEDICAL CENTER OF LOUISIANA AT NEW ORLEANS, LA. FULL TIME EMPLOYEE (36 HRS PER WEEK)

Staff nurse with duties including but not limited to the following: Caring for the critically ill neurologically impaired patient after traumatic brain injury, stroke and brain surgery, assisting with insertion of ICP monitors, bolts, triple lumen catheters and arterial lines, and assisting with LOPA patients for organ procurement.

## **EDUCATION**

AUGUST 2016- PRESENT PHD, LSU HEALTH NEW ORLEANS SCHOOL OF NURSING

AUGUST 2013

MSN-HEALTH CARE SYSTEMS MANAGMENT, LOYOLA UNIVERSITY NEW ORLEANS

AUGUST 2010 BSN, LOYOLA UNIVERSITY NEW ORLEANS DECEMBER 2002 ASN, DELGADO CHARITY SCHOOL OF NURSING NEW ORLEANS

## **CREDENTIALS AND CERTIFICATIONS**

BLS, AMERICAN HEART ASSOCIATION-EFFECTIVE 8/19-8/21 ACLS, AMERICAN HEART ASSOCIATION-EFFECTIVE 8/19-8/21 CCRN, AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF CRITICAL CARE NURSES EFFECTIVE 4/2010-2/2022 CNE, NATIONAL LEAGUE FOR NURSING EFFECTIVE 10/2019-10/2024 NIHSS, 12/2020-12/2022

## **OTHER ACTIVITIES**

Student Advisor Class of December 2018 Faculty Advisor CARE Faculty Representative on the Admission, Progression and Graduation Committee Joanna Briggs Institute Systematic Reviewer Training Certification Safe Zone Training Faculty Coordinator of Night Out Against Crime-October 2016 Junior Faculty, Research and Scholarship Committee

## AWARDS AND SPECIAL RECOGNITION

OCTOBER 2015-HONORED LOUISIANA GREAT 100 NURSES APRIL 2016-NOMINATION FACULTY DAISY AWARD DECEMBER 2016-RECEIVED FACULTY CARING AWARD APRIL 2018-RECEIVED FACULTY DAISY AWARD